Kate McKinlay

From: Philip Maw

To: Walsh, Natalie

Subject: RE: pSWLP Tranche 3 - Meridian - no questions for Ms Sitarz for the Director-
General

From: Walsh, Natalie <Natalie.Walsh@justice.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2023 12:05 PM

To: Kristy Rusher <Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz>; pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz;
Imogen Edwards <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Sally Gepp <sally@sallygepp.co.nz>; Douglas Allan
<dallan@ellisgould.co.nz>; 'Stephen Christensen' <stephen@projectbarrister.nz>; 'Sal Lennon'
<Sal.Lennon@simpsongrierson.com>; 'James Winchester' <jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>; 'Riki Donnelly'
<Riki.Donnelly@PRLaw.co.nz>; May Downing <M.Downing@forestandbird.org.nz>; Philip Maw
<philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; '"Humphrey Tapper' <Humphrey.Tapper@MeridianEnergy.co.nz>

Subject: RE: pSWLP Tranche 3 - Meridian - no questions for Ms Sitarz for the Director-General

Kia ora Kirsty,

| have referred this to Judge Borthwick, she Directs:
Leave is granted for you to be excused for the remainder of the Tranche 3 hearing.
J E Borthwick
Environment Judge

20 April 2023

Kind regards,

Natalie
Natalie Walsh
,,. (4 Hearing Manager
¢ :\' 2.:1  Christchurch Environment Court | Land Valuation Tribunal
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‘  Mobile 0276292355 DDI 03 3539347

" 20 Lichfield Street, Christchurch | WX 11113
Natalie.walsh@justice.govt.nz
https://environmentcourt.govt.nz/

From: Kristy Rusher <Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2023 9:29 a.m.

To: Pene Williams <pwilliams@doc.govt.nz>; Peter Anderson <P.Anderson@forestandbird.org.nz>; Walsh, Natalie
<Natalie.Walsh@justice.govt.nz>; Imogen Edwards <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Sally Gepp
<sally@sallygepp.co.nz>; Douglas Allan <dallan@ellisgould.co.nz>; 'Stephen Christensen'
<stephen@projectbarrister.nz>; 'Sal Lennon' <Sal.Lennon@simpsongrierson.com>; 'James Winchester'
<jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>; 'Riki Donnelly' <Riki.Donnelly@PRLaw.co.nz>; May Downing
<M.Downing@forestandbird.org.nz>; Philip Maw <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; '"Humphrey Tapper'
<Humphrey.Tapper@MeridianEnergy.co.nz>

Subject: RE: pSWLP Tranche 3 - Meridian - no questions for Ms Sitarz for the Director-General

Kia ora Natalie,



I may have questions for Ms Jordan this morning, but as | have no questions for the remaining witnesses |
request the Court’s leave to be excused for the remainder of the Tranche 3 hearing.

Regards,
KR

Kristy 03 211 1370
Special Counsel Call | Email | Website



